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HAMPTON, VIRGINIA 23668 

 

 
CEREMONIAL OCCASIONS 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: November 11, 2024 

TO: Administrators, Faculty and Seniors 

FROM:            Zina T. McGee, Ph.D.  

                          
Grand Marshal 

 
RE: Inaugural Celebration of the School of Religion – November 14, 2024 

 

The Inaugural Celebration of the School of Religion will be held Thursday, November 14, 2024, 
beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Memorial Chapel. This event symbolizes a significant recognition 
and celebration of theology and scholarship at Hampton University.  

 
Administrators and Faculty are requested to participate in the ceremony. Please assemble 
at the Academy Building parking lot in academic regalia no later than 5:15 p.m. The 
procession will begin promptly at 5:30 p.m. A map of the parking lot is attached. 

 
In case of inclement weather, please proceed inside the Memorial Chapel and be seated in your 
designated areas. 

  
Please wear the appropriate academic regalia. We ask that you follow the instructions of the 
marshals as you arrive for the lineup and march into the venue to sit in the assigned seating. Please 
assemble behind your designated sign once you arrive in the parking lot of the Academy Building . 

 
The Inaugural Celebration of the School of Religion will be open to the public. 

 
Thank you for your cooperation as we celebrate the ethos of Hampton University. Questions 
concerning the Inaugural Celebration of the School of Religion can be directed to the Office 
of Ceremonial Occasions at 757-727-5402. 

  



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


